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Deniz Dervish

promTinm ooty I

Sent: 23 June 2009 21:15
To: Bob Taylor
Subject;: FW: FW;

Bob
Nice of PG o be so chaily and expansive as always.

Changes are structural only:

Kenny Orlega has responsibility only for the show content & structure in cansultation with MJ.
Randy Phifips and Dr Murray are responsible for MJ rehearsal and atiendance schedule.

Looiks fike there might have been an lssue of KO either not being demanding enough of MJ's attendance or
catising concern with the schedule he was imposing. Either way, there are ofhers designated to ensure MJ is

front & center for rehearsals.

Timm

From: 7ol Gorgarers N
Senk: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:05 PM
To:h

Subject: Re; FW:
none
On Jun 23, 2009, at 12:26 PM, Timm Woolley wrote:

Paul

Any show reschedulings going on that Bob Taylor heeds to be made aware of?

Timm

Timm Woolley

29/07/2009
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